From: May, Michael

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:46 PM
To: 'Kasparek, Mary'

Subject: RE: ord change ethics code

Thanks Mary. The version of the code on line looks like it was last revised in 2008. Is
there an up to date version, or can you point me to the ordinance that made these
amendments?

Thanks again.
Mike

MPMay

City Attorney

Madison, Wisconsin

From: Kasparek, Mary [mailto:Kasparek@co.dane.wi.us]
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:32 PM

To: mackenzie.marcia; Haack, Nancy

Cc: May, Michael

Subject: RE: ord change ethics code

Mike -
| believe this is the language you requested.

9.27 IMPERMISSIBLE USE OF PUBLIC OFFICE. No county official or county
employee shall use or attempt to use his or her public office or employment to influence
or gain unlawful; benefits, advantages or privileges, personally or for others._The use
of county equipment and property including, but not limited to, county owned vehicles,
cameras, projectors, audio systems, copy machines, fax machines, telephones and
uniforms is prohibited for use for both partisan and non-partisan political activity. Use of
county property which is available and accessible to the general public is not considered
a violation of this ordinance.

From: MacKenzie, Marcia

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:26 PM

To: Haack, Nancy

Cc:  'mmay@cityofmadison.com'; Kasparek, Mary
Subject: ord change ethics code

Can someone email Mike May the recently revised ord section dealing with what candidates
can do vis-a-vis campaign literature/video (appearing in uniform, using county
buildings/equipment)?

NOTICE: CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION: The contents of this
communication may be subject to the attorney-client privilege and should not be
released under an open records request or otherwise without first consulting with
legal counsel.



